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, 24th Larch,

Dean F. D. Adams, F.R.S., 
McGill University,

Montreal, P. Q.

Dear Dean Adams :-
With further reference to the 

question of outside lectures for the 
Gentlemen Cadets of this College, it 
has been decided by Militia Headquar­
ters that, as the nresent session 1 ill 
soon draw to a close, this question be 
held in abeyance until next session, 
when I hope to bring the matter up ag­
ain.

Thanking you for your courtesy in 
the matter.

I am,
Yours sincerely,

1920.


